



MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON TUESDAY, 8 NOVEMBER 2016

- 1 Minutes of the Central Area Committee meeting held on 11th October, 2016
ORDER: Agreed
- 2 Questions to the Area Manager
ORDER: Noted.
- 3 With reference to a proposed grant of a licence of Unit 5 Killarney Court, Buckingham Street Upper, Dublin 1 to Hands on Peer Education Limited (H.O.P.E.)
ORDER: Agreed. Recommend to City Council.
- 4 With reference to the Derelict Sites Quarterly Report
ORDER: Report noted.
- 5 With reference to the Status Report and Minutes of Traffic Advisory Group meeting held on 25th October, 2016
ORDER: Report noted. Councillors requested that the TAG Status report show what has been progressed each month and a report on Traffic Management at O'Devaney Gardens.
- 6 With reference to a proposal to initiate the procedure to Extinguish the Public Right of Way over a section of the laneway to the rear of 16-23 St. Ignatius Road, Dublin 7
ORDER: Agreed to initiate the procedure.
- 7 With reference to a Naming and Numbering Proposal for a Development at 49a-51 Arbour Hill, Dublin 7
ORDER: Councillors requested that this item be deferred until the December meeting.
- 8 With reference to North Inner City Ministerial Task Force
ORDER: Report noted.

- 9 With reference to Moore Street Market and Retail Outlets Strategic Report
- ORDER: Report noted. Manager to contact the Management of the Ilac Centre to deal with anti social behaviour facilitated by the design of a wall on Moore Street.**
- 10 Updates on the following: Environmental Services, North East and North West Inner City Housing Issues, Grangegorman Development, Central Area Age Friendly Alliance, Community Development and Central Area Sports Report
- ORDER: Reports noted. Members requested that Traffic Infrastructure Ireland and the Grangegorman Artist attend the next meeting with a view to animating the rail and Luas stations with public art.**
- 11 Motion in the name of Councillor Gaye Fagan
- ORDER: Report to Councillor.**
- 12 Motion in the name of Councillor Christy Burke
- ORDER: Agreed. Report to Councillor.**
- 13 Motion in the name of Councillor Christy Burke
- ORDER: Report to Councillor.**
- 14 Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring
- ORDER: Agreed. Letter to be sent to the Head of the Traffic Division.**
- 15 Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring
- ORDER: Agreed. Letter to be sent to the Commemorations and Naming Committee.**
- 16 Motion in the name of Councillor Nial Ring
- ORDER: Agreed letter to be sent to the Committee of the Stoneybatter Pride of Place.**

Councillor Ciaran Cuffe

Chairperson

Tuesday, 8 November 2016

Attendance:

Comhairleoir:

Janice Boylan
Ray McAdam

Comhairleoir:

Christy Burke
Nial Ring

Comhairleoir:

Gary Gannon
Eilis Ryan

Apologies

Cllr. Gaye Fagan

City Council Staff

Rose Kenny – Area Manager

Eileen Gleeson – Assistant Area Manager

Grainne Kelly – SEO Development Department

Nial Dully – Administrative Officer, Development Department

Will Mangan – Executive Engineer, Traffic Department

Cathy Cassidy – SSO, Central Area

Sandra Walley, ASO, Central Area